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          1  SUBCOMMITTEE ON LANDMARKS

          2                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Good morning,

          3  and thank you for being relatively on time; I

          4  appreciate it.  Intro. No. 317-A, City-wide

          5  20055217LLY, proposed local law to amend the

          6  Administrative Code of the City of New York in

          7  relation to requirement of review by the Landmarks

          8  Preservation Commission before a demolition permit

          9  may be issued.

         10                 And LU No. 504 Manhattan Community

         11  Board 2, 20055504HKM, and NO. - - What does this

         12  mean, please, why are there two numbers?  I will ask

         13  you later.  I will make believe now that I know what

         14  I am talking about.  N050406HKM, designation list

         15  No. 360LP2162, by the Landmarks Preservation

         16  Commission pursuant to Section 3020 of the New York

         17  City Charter, concerning the designation of the

         18  Germania Bank Building located at 190 Barry, also

         19  known as 1-3 Spring Street Block 492 Lot 38.

         20                 Is there anyone here that wants to

         21  testify for the landmark status of the bank

         22  building?  Anyone here?  Okay, seeing none we will

         23  move to the next item.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Mr. Chairman

         25  it is quite extraordinary the Landmark Commission
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          2  not being here.  Is it possible that they are next

          3  door?

          4                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  I do not know

          5  where they are, but we are not voting on that item

          6  today.

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Okay.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  So I do not mind

          9  the fact that they are not here.  I do not think

         10  they knew but, Councilman Koppell was waiting for

         11  you.  Landmarks- -

         12                 Mr. Silverman, do you want to speak

         13  about the bank building?  Would you like to testify

         14  about the designation of Germania Bank Building?

         15  Okay, fine.  You want to testify?  Did you fill out

         16  a form?  All right, you will fill it out later.  Do

         17  not forget.  I do not want any trouble with the

         18  Sergeant- at- Arms.

         19                 MR. BANKOFF:  I am going to be

         20  incredibly brief about this.  My name is Simeon

         21  Bankoff, I am the Executive Director of the

         22  Historical Districts Council.  I  do not have a

         23  prepared statement about the Germania Bank Building,

         24  but my organization did support it for individual

         25  landmark status when it was heard before the
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          2  Landmarks Preservation Commission.  It is a lovely

          3  building in a fairly unrepresented area of

          4  Manhattan. Even though it is sort of strange that

          5  there unrepresented areas of Manhattan for

          6  landmarking.  And we heartily urge the Council to

          7  approve this.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Thank you.  Okay

          9  I just want to introduce my colleagues.  From my

         10  right, Councilman Oliver Koppell, the Minority

         11  Leader Councilman James Oddo, Councilman Bill

         12  Perkins, and Councilman Charles Barron.  We will

         13  have a panel now two people is, Linda, I do not know

         14  why I cannot get the names straight, this is not the

         15  first time, Eskouas, and James A. Trent.  Is there

         16  anyone else here that wants to testify in favor of

         17  317- A?  You can come up.  I only have two.  Are

         18  there more?  So, is there anyone else here that

         19  wants to testify in favor of 317- A?  Can you please

         20  raise your hand?  All right, so then the boxes that

         21  were, all right.  Simeon Bankoff, Cathy, I cannot

         22  read this, from the New York Preservation Alliance,

         23  are you in favor or against?   Sit down for a

         24  minute.  Cathy I cannot, what is your last name?

         25                 MS. WASSYLENKO:  Wassylenko.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Yes.  Are you in

          3  favor or against?

          4                 MS. WASSYLENKO:  I am in favor.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Okay.  Check

          6  that off.  David go.  She is in favor.  They did not

          7  check it off.  All of these are in favor.  No.  Gary

          8  S. Popkin are you opposed?

          9                 MR. POPKIN:  I am opposed.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Sit down,

         11  please.  You are opposed right.  I apologize.

         12  Anybody who is opposed raise your hand please.

         13  Please come sit at the table.  Do you want to

         14  testify.  So there is no one else that wants to

         15  testify today that is opposed to 317- A, right?

         16  Excellent.  Go ahead.

         17                 MR. POPKIN:  My name is Gary Popkin,

         18  I am the Libertarian Candidate for Brooklyn Borough

         19  President.  I have copies of my testimony if you are

         20  interested.

         21                 I oppose this legislation because I

         22  oppose giving politicians and bureaucrats power over

         23  people's private property. Such power inevitably

         24  leads to cronyism, favoritism, and corruption.

         25                 This proposal, Intro. 317, could
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          2  prevent the current owners of certain- -

          3                 Sergeant- At- Arms:  Sir, get your

          4  mouth closer to this mic.

          5                 MR. POPKIN:  So, should I start at

          6  the beginning?

          7                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  No.

          8                 MR. POPKIN:  No, okay.  So this

          9  proposal could prevent the current owners of certain

         10  properties from selling them to the highest bidder,

         11  and simply causes the property values of such owners

         12  to evaporate with the stroke of a pen.  Consider the

         13  millions of people in New York City who are owner-

         14  occupiers of small residences that would fall under

         15  this legislation. Their home may be their only

         16  asset.  They may be looking forward to selling it

         17  and moving to Florida upon retirement, and this

         18  legislation would place a cloud over their ability

         19  to sell at the best price.  It is wrong to steal

         20  property values from individuals to satisfy

         21  someone's notion of what the city should look like.

         22                 Furthermore, this legislation would

         23  impose yet another impediment to the construction

         24  for much- needed housing in New York City, as if

         25  there weren't impediments enough already. The way to
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          2  improve the housing situation in New York is to

          3  encourage housing construction and renovation, and

          4  lots of it, and not place more roadblocks in the

          5  way.

          6                 A better approach to saving buildings

          7  of historic importance would be for you and other

          8  like- minded people to provide financial support to

          9  one of the historic foundations that buy properties

         10  of interest at market price.  That way the current

         11  owner becomes a willing seller, free of threats and

         12  force.

         13                 We need only look at the situation in

         14  Prospect Heights to see the danger of allowing

         15  politicians to get involved in determining the

         16  disposition of private property.  Giving politicians

         17  that kind of power is like giving whiskey and car

         18  keys to teenage boys.

         19                 It is proposals like this that have

         20  gotten us into the fix we are in.  I urge you to

         21  refuse to allow bureaucrats any further powers to

         22  interfere in the markets for private property.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Do any of my

         24  colleagues have any questions?  Okay.  Councilman

         25  Oddo.  Well I will not.  I want to thank you for the
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          2  whiskey and the car keys.  And thank you for coming

          3  today.

          4                 MR. POPKIN:  Yes thank you.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Okay.  Can you

          6  give the Sergeant- At- Arms a copy of your

          7  testimony?  And I am sorry that I did not mention to

          8  all of that we are going to do what we usually do,

          9  allow two minutes of testimony.  And I am asking you

         10  not to repeat anything that was said by anyone

         11  before you, even if it is a good point, so, two

         12  minutes.  We are going to do two panels for each,

         13  and we just randomly shuffled the cards.

         14                 I have Cathy, I am sorry I forgot

         15  how, Wassylenko, who is in favor, Shawn Brennan,

         16  Daniel McCalla, and David Goldfarb.  Can you turn

         17  the clock, can I ask one of the Sergeant at- Arms to

         18  turn the clock?

         19                 MR. BRENNAN:  Good morning, Council

         20  members.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Can you push the

         22  timer please?  I want to be consistent with

         23  everybody.  Go ahead

         24                 MR. BRENNAN:  I am Shawn Brennan,

         25  President of the Metropolitan Chapter- -
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Pull it a little

          3  closer to you.

          4                 MR. BRENNAN: - - of the Victorian

          5  Society in America.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Pull the mic,

          7  you do not have to bend over backwards.

          8                 MR. BRENNAN:  How is that?

          9                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Yes, now you

         10  start, go ahead.

         11                 MR. BRENNAN:  Good morning Council

         12  members.  I am Shawn Brennan, President of the

         13  Metropolitan Chapter of the Victorian Society in

         14  America.

         15                 Founded in New York City in 1966, the

         16  Victorian Society in America is dedicated to

         17  fostering the appreciation and preservation of our

         18  nineteenth and early twentieth century heritage.

         19  The Metropolitan Chapter, oldest of numerous

         20  chapters now flourishing throughout the country, is

         21  an independent organization affiliated with the

         22  national society.

         23                 As an advocate for our city's 19th

         24  and early 20th Century architecture, the Chapter has

         25  long been concerned about the waves of demolitions
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          2  that are sweeping across all five boroughs.  Of

          3  particular concern to our members, is the long- term

          4  preservation of New York's historic suburban

          5  communities, such as Stapleton on Staten Island,

          6  Flatbush in Brooklyn, Fieldstone in the Bronx, and

          7  Richmond Hill in Queens, to name just a few.  All of

          8  these neighborhoods are distinguished by their

          9  intact and generous wood frame houses, in styles

         10  ranging from Carpenter Gothic to Queen Anne revival,

         11  which are situated on large plots of land.  This

         12  type of building is among those most at risk for

         13  tear- downs that are destroying the historic 19th

         14  Century character of our Victorian neighborhoods.

         15  In all of the neighborhoods I have just mentioned,

         16  none are actually protected by historic district

         17  designation, despite varying degrees of expressed

         18  interest from the Landmarks Preservation Commission.

         19  These beautiful and historically significant homes

         20  would all be lost in a matter of days, without the

         21  LPC even having the opportunity to weigh in and

         22  discuss the preservation.

         23                 Forty years of historic preservation

         24  in New York has shown us one thing very clearly.

         25  Demolition is forever, and once a building is fully
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          2  and permanently lost, it remains lost. Some of the

          3  LPC's earliest acts were the designations of some of

          4  New York neighborhoods that have come to symbolize

          5  the city, Brooklyn Heights, Park Slope, SoHo,

          6  Greenwich Village.  Imagining New York without these

          7  remarkable 19th Century neighborhoods is almost

          8  unthinkable.

          9                 Thank you.

         10                 MR. MCCALLA:  Good morning.  My name

         11  is Daniel McCalla, I am a member of the Duffield

         12  Street Block Association and Fort Green

         13  Associations.  I am here to offer testimony in favor

         14  of the demolition delay bill.

         15                 Over the last 15 to 20 years, my

         16  beloved Borough of Brooklyn has been under siege.

         17  In Downtown Brooklyn the last possible remains of

         18  African- American history will be demolished. I can

         19  only offer resentment to a city that will use the

         20  excuse of economic development.  Six buildings on

         21  Duffield and Gulf Streets built before 1855 are

         22  targeted for a real estate deal.  The homes are an

         23  example of housing stock that will be extinct in the

         24  former Downtown Brooklyn.

         25                 I see around me young black men who
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          2  have no idea of what our people went through, no

          3  sense of history, and fear to pursue it, because it

          4  is not cool.  We are stereotyped for a prison

          5  sentence waiting to happen, or to only work in

          6  McDonalds, or making a low wage at a big box store.

          7                 It appears any contribution to New

          8  York's past by African- Americans is being denied.

          9  We could not have made any contributions at all

         10  according to City Planning.  However, we found black

         11  people lived in Downtown Brooklyn in the past, but

         12  it seems any historical significant structure is to

         13  be demolished for Metrotech again.  It is time to

         14  stop the bleeding in Staten Island.  It is time to

         15  stop to the bleeding in Brooklyn, Queens, and the

         16  Bronx.

         17                 The Demolition Delay Bill needs

         18  improvements. However, it is the best thing that we

         19  have right now.  I am not only offering testimony

         20  before you in favor of this bill, but I am offering

         21  a cry for help.  Will the City decide that my

         22  neighborhood of Fort Green is once again outdated?

         23  Perhaps the Central Park high rises will be declared

         24  out of date.  I know low rise homes are an eyesore

         25  to architects.  Why does the City need more Buck
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          2  Rogers, high- rise, fire traps waiting to happen?

          3                 Do we want to tell our relatives to

          4  come down to New York City or Condo town?  I think

          5  it is time to pass the Demolition Delay Bill.  The

          6  next demolition could be my home or yours.

          7                 Thank you.

          8                 MR. GOLDFARB:  I am David Goldfarb,

          9  President of the Historic Districts Council, and I

         10  live in St. George in Staten Island.  This bill

         11  addresses a very important problem. What we

         12  currently have is really a system which I call

         13  landmarking by ambush.  If a property comes to the

         14  attention of the Commission by a community, that is

         15  about to be demolished, there is a rush to landmark

         16  it.  They take their staff off something else and

         17  they begin working on this.  There is no system by

         18  which there is a landmarking process that buildings

         19  come for review before there is a demolition permit.

         20                 This bill addresses that problem.  It

         21  also provides for a fundamental fairness.  I think

         22  this is something that Council Member Oddo addressed

         23  at the last hearing, that this bill gives notice to

         24  everyone that if they have a building that is more

         25  than 50 years old, it could come over this process,
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          2  that if they are getting it with the intent to

          3  demolish it, they should know, and that they will be

          4  given due process.  There will be a series of

          5  decisions and hearings at which they can appear.

          6                 Also, at the excellent suggestion of

          7  Council Member Felder, there is an addition to the

          8  bill on Section 3, which says that in every contract

          9  of sale for a piece of property notice would be

         10  given to the prospective buyer that this procedure

         11  is in place, and also that a building that is more

         12  than 50 years of age could be landmarked.

         13                 So no one in the future could claim

         14  that they were taken by surprise with this

         15  procedure.  So, this bill does provide for that

         16  fairness.  This is not a novel or unique idea. I

         17  just received an email from a director of local

         18  government programs at the Massachusetts Historical

         19  Commission, that said that 107 municipalities in

         20  Massachusetts have adopted procedures almost

         21  identical to this procedure.  So, it is being used

         22  across the country.

         23                 There are concerns about how this

         24  bill could be implemented.  All of these could be

         25  taken care of by various kinds of regulations that

                                                            17

          1  SUBCOMMITTEE ON LANDMARKS

          2  the Commission could adopt.  They could adopt ways

          3  to deal with buildings of unknown age.  There is

          4  already a requirement in the law that photographs be

          5  submitted before a building be demolished, and those

          6  photographs could be used in order to help make a

          7  determination of whether the building is of

          8  importance.  And also we could have a procedure

          9  where those photographs could be posted on the

         10  Internet, so that communities would be advised what

         11  building is about to be demolished.

         12                 So we think that all of these things

         13  could be addressed.  And although, this bill will

         14  have a cost, that could be met.  There are many ways

         15  that we have talked to the Commission about, for

         16  example- -

         17                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  I am going to

         18  have to ask you to stop.  Your time is up.

         19                 MR. GOLDFARB:  Okay.  Thank you very

         20  much.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Maybe one of

         22  your colleagues could finish.

         23                 MR. GOLDFARB:  As I said we feel this

         24  bill serves a very important public function.  Thank

         25  you.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Good, thank you.

          3                 MS. WASSYLENKO:  My name is Cathy

          4  Wassylenko, I am with the New York Preservation

          5  Alliance in Brooklyn.  We are currently seeing the

          6  greatest devastation of our city since the days of

          7  Robert Moses.  It is beyond shameful that the City

          8  continues to allow the destruction of its most

          9  precious resource, its historic fabric.

         10                 Until recent years tourism in New

         11  York centered around Broadway, the Statue of

         12  Liberty, and the Empire State Building.  Other great

         13  historic sites and communities such as Harlem, the

         14  Brooklyn Navy Yard, and even Ellis Island were left

         15  to crumble.  It is an entirely new concept that

         16  tourists might be interested in gritty old

         17  warehouses and factories and 19th century

         18  residences.

         19                 Aside from being the most fascinating

         20  and most beautiful parts of the city, New York's

         21  greatest economic successes are those that have

         22  honored and restored their architectural heritage,

         23  be it magnificent cast iron warehouses in SoHo,

         24  humble residences in Greenwich Village, or opulent

         25  mansions in Clinton Hill.
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          2                 The City's landmark designation

          3  process is convoluted, unnecessarily tedious, and

          4  woefully ineffective.  We have lost and continue to

          5  lose astounding buildings.  And intact historic

          6  blocks are routinely butchered on a developer's

          7  whim. While this bill is much too little too late,

          8  it is a crucial step in securing some minimal

          9  protection for our remaining buildings until a more

         10  comprehensive plan can be enacted.

         11                 The demolition of Penn Station was

         12  suppose to be our great wake- up call, yet we have

         13  lost the Clark Building, the Coogan Building, great

         14  Broadway theaters, and hundreds of other landmarks,

         15  too numerous to mention.  How could it be that, St.

         16  Ann's, a perfect little church on East 12th Street,

         17  built in 1847, and of great historical significance,

         18  is being demolished as we speak?

         19                 The answer is that callous greed,

         20  corruption, and abysmal ignorance have shaped our

         21  public policies.  For the sake of short- term real

         22  estate profits we are obliterating the very

         23  structures that make our city unique, that lift our

         24  souls, inspired our creativity, and delight our

         25  hearts.
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          2                 It has been said of New York that we

          3  will, it has been said of New York that we will be

          4  known, not for the monuments we have built, but for

          5  those we have destroyed.  Let that not be our

          6  legacy.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Thank you very

          8  much.  Thank you all very much.  We will now, just

          9  to reflect the day, and its chaos, we will go back

         10  to the landmarks item and have Diane Jackier from

         11  the Landmarks Preservation Commission testify on the

         12  landmark item, the Germania Bank.  And we will vote

         13  on the landmark item.  Go ahead.

         14                 MS. JACKIER:  Good morning, Council

         15  members.  My name is Diane Jackier, I am sorry that

         16  I was late.  I was over at 250 Broadway.  I am here

         17  to testify on the Commission's designation of the

         18  Germania Bank Building in Manhattan, as a New York

         19  City landmark.

         20                 On October 19, 2004, the Landmarks

         21  Preservation Commission held a public hearing on the

         22  proposed designation. Four people spoke in favor,

         23  including representatives of Assemblyman Sheldon

         24  Silver, the Historic Districts Council, Place

         25  Matters, and the Municipal Arts Society.  Three
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          2  people, the owners and their representatives spoke

          3  in opposition to designation.

          4                 The Commission also received letters

          5  in support of designation from Councilman Alan

          6  Gerson and Manhattan Community Board 2.  On March

          7  29, 2005, the Commission voted to designate the

          8  Germania Bank Building a New York City landmark.

          9                 The building is an impressive Beaux

         10  Arts- style structure prominently located on the

         11  northwest corner of the Bowery and Spring Street.

         12  Built in 1898 to 1899 to the designs of architect

         13  Robert Manicke, it was the third home of the

         14  Germania Bank, which was established in 1869 by a

         15  group of local businessmen of German descent.  In

         16  1917, the company changed its name to the

         17  Commonwealth Bank and was later acquired by the

         18  Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company.

         19                 Architect Robert Manicke attending

         20  Cooper Union, about ten blocks north of this

         21  building, and worked for the noted architect George

         22  B. Post, before co- founding the firm Manicke and

         23  Franky in 1895.  The Germania Bank Building is

         24  considered to be one of his most important designs.

         25                 The granite and brick building
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          2  features rusticated stone work, a chamfered corner

          3  with an arched entry flank by Tuscan columns and

          4  multi- story pilasters.  The ground floor features

          5  large arched openings with voussoirs surmounted by a

          6  massive denticulated cornice.  A similar cornice

          7  terminates the fifth story.  The top story features

          8  paired arched openings also surrounded with

          9  voussoirs and concludes an elaborate copper cheneau.

         10                 The Commission urges you to affirm

         11  the designation of the Germania Bank Building.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Thank you.  I

         13  just want to introduce another member of the

         14  Committee, Councilwoman or Council Member Annabel

         15  Palma, and Councilman Mike McMahon who is joining us

         16  today.

         17                 We will now call a vote on this

         18  landmark item.  We finished the public hearing

         19  session a while ago.

         20                 MR. MAISEL:  (Speaking from floor).

         21                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  If you are nice

         22  I will let you speak.

         23                 MR. MAISEL:  (Speaking from floor).

         24                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  What you are

         25  doing nice.  Go ahead.  You are done, thank you.
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          2  Come up please.  What is your name?  Please, what is

          3  his name.

          4                 MR. MAISEL:  Jay Maisel.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Please speak.

          6                 MR. MAISEL:  Thank you.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  And you have two

          8  minutes.

          9                 MR. MAISEL:  I have been the owner of

         10  this building for 40 years.  Nobody paid any

         11  attention to it for the last 40 years.  I have

         12  maintained it and tried not to change anything.  It

         13  is my private dwelling.  My wife and daughter and I

         14  live there.  And somebody walks by and says, wow

         15  this is a great building.   And it is not

         16  necessarily that I would disagree with everybody,

         17  but there seems to be a concept of it is good to be

         18  king.  And you can make the rules.   Anything that

         19  goes on in this Chambers seems to be to me a sham

         20  because you have made up your mind about it, and you

         21  are not going to do anything, except what you have

         22  decided you are going to do already.

         23                 I am merely speaking, as my lawyer

         24  tells me, as somebody standing in front of an on

         25  motion locomotive, it is not going to do any good.
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          2  But I have to be on a record to say that I believe

          3  that this thing is being ramrodded through without

          4  any regard to reality.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Do any of my

          6  colleagues have any questions?

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  I do.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Council Member

          9  Koppell.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Sir, your

         11  the owner of this structure.  Is that correct?

         12                 MR. MAISEL:  Right.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  And were you

         14  informed of the proceedings before the Landmark

         15  Commission to designate?

         16                 MR. MAISEL:  About this meeting.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Not this

         18  meeting.  Going way back.

         19                 MR. MAISEL:  Yes, I am very aware of

         20  it.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  When the

         22  Landmark Commission.  Did you attend those meetings?

         23                 MR. MAISEL:  Yes I did.  And I

         24  objected vociferously at that time also.  And my

         25  wife did and my child did.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Did you also

          3  attend, apparently the Community Board had a hearing

          4  on it?  Did you attend that?

          5                 MR. MAISEL:  Could you repeat that,

          6  please?

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Did the

          8  Community Board have a meeting on this?

          9                 MR. MAISEL:  Not that I am aware of.

         10  I did not even get a notice of this meeting.  I just

         11  got a notice from a lawyer who had gotten a notice

         12  of it.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  You did not

         14  get a notice?

         15                 MR. MAISEL:  I had no notice of this

         16  meeting sent to me.  I know that I may seem angry

         17  and paranoid, but I have been trying to get to this

         18  meeting since 10:00 and I have been sent to four

         19  different places.  So paranoia pays.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Excuse me,

         21  Councilman, but you said your lawyer got notice of

         22  this meeting, right?

         23                 MR. MAISEL:  Yes, but I never got a

         24  notice.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  I understand.
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          2  He is your legal representative.

          3                 MR. MAISEL:  Yes.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Okay.

          5                 MR. MAISEL:  Don't you think the

          6  principal should have been notified also?

          7                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  I think your

          8  legal representative was notified and that is how

          9  you got here, right? He told you that there is a

         10  meeting today.

         11                 MR. MAISEL:  Yes.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  I am just

         13  looking, Mr. Chairman, at the, I see we have this,

         14  apparently there was a Community Board meeting on

         15  October 4th.  And there was also, it says here, CPC,

         16  but that must mean the Landmark Commission, right?

         17  It does not mean the City Planning?

         18                 MR. MAISEL:  I have been trying to

         19  be- -

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Did the City

         21  Planning Commission vote on this too?  No.  The

         22  Landmark Commission and the City Planning

         23  Commission.  Were you aware of the City Planning

         24  Commission hearing?

         25                 MR. MAISEL:  Whatever I have been
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          2  notified of, I have gone to.  I had not had this

          3  representation from this lawyer all this time.  So

          4  whatever they sent me, Rhonda Wist sent me things, I

          5  always went to them, within a scope of my

          6  possibilities.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Councilman Oddo.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO:  Did you contact

          9  the local Council member and voice your opinion?

         10                 MR. MAISEL:  No, the only opinion I

         11  voiced was to Rhonda Wist.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO:  Okay.  And

         13  could you just expound on why you oppose it.

         14                 MR. MAISEL:  Well number one I do not

         15  see it as being a judicious kind of thing, I see it

         16  as being a polemic, that they have made up their

         17  mind what they are going to do.  And I really resent

         18  the sham of these meetings.  I resent the entire

         19  concept that once you have made up your mind, it

         20  does not matter what the owner says, we are going to

         21  do this thing.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO:  I have a

         23  picture of the building in front of me.  You live in

         24  the building on one of the floors?

         25                 MR. MAISEL:  Yes, Sir.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO:  Who else lives

          3  in the building?

          4                 MR. MAISEL:  That is the only person,

          5  me.  Big building, I know.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO:  Yes.

          7                 MR. MAISEL:  But for 40 years nobody

          8  was the least bit interested in it.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO:  Thank you, Mr.

         10  Chairman.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  I just want to

         12  state for the record, many other people here who are

         13  involved in Landmarks know this, that despite our

         14  wish to be all powerful, and again whiskey and the

         15  keys, and what did you say that was complimentary?

         16                 MR. MAISEL:  I never said anything

         17  complimentary.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Excellent.  The

         19  fact is that the Landmarks Preservation Commission

         20  decides, you know, which properties to landmark.

         21  There is a process that goes through at that level.

         22  What comes here, it comes in front of us, we have

         23  the option to do one of two things, either to turn

         24  it down entirely, or to lessen it in some way, if

         25  that is possible.  We do not decide which properties
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          2  to landmark.  So, even though, I am not trying to

          3  tell you don't hate us, hate them.  But the fact is

          4  that that is partially true.

          5                 In terms of the process, I think that

          6  some of my colleagues asked you very clearly, and I

          7  still have not heard you explain why this property

          8  should not be landmarked.  You have attacked the

          9  process, you know, your resentment about how things

         10  get done.  And I am not going to debate that now.

         11  Okay.  That is a different story.  But you still

         12  have yet to explain to me or any of my colleagues

         13  why this property should not be landmarked, based on

         14  the landmarking process.

         15                 MR. MAISEL:  I guess what I am

         16  thinking about is that we are talking about two

         17  different things about whose ox gets gord, because I

         18  decry what happened at Pennsylvania Station and I am

         19  really ticked off that this is happening to me in my

         20  private home.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Yes,

         22                 MR. MAISEL:  I am quite aware.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  If you want I

         24  will repeat the same thing I just said.  You still

         25  have not explained to anyone of us why this property
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          2  should not be landmarked.

          3                 MR. MAISEL:  It is a subjective

          4  thing, obviously. I do not think that this building,

          5  which represents a period in German history of

          6  relative insignificance architecturally compared to

          7  the other work, despite what the previous witness

          8  said, this gentleman did other work that was

          9  significantly more important, which disappeared

         10  during the Landmarks tenure.  And I just feel that

         11  there is no reason that this one should be

         12  landmarked, except, and you say this, somebody

         13  decided Hey, that is a pretty building, let's

         14  landmark it.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  So now I

         16  understand what you said, that since his other

         17  buildings have been destroyed, either this one

         18  should, we should allow to be destroyed.

         19                 MR. MAISEL:  I did not say this

         20  building should be allowed to be destroyed.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Well that is

         22  what you said.

         23                 MR. MAISEL:  Nor do I have any

         24  intention of destroying this building.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Right, but in
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          2  essence- -

          3                 MR. MAISEL:  I just think that there

          4  is a very fershiftic (phonetic) process going here.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Okay.

          6                 MR. MAISEL:  There is no appeal to

          7  it.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  I heard you,

          9  even though you do not think I heard you. But I

         10  heard you very carefully.  And I thank you for your

         11  testimony.  I recommend, we are going to vote on the

         12  landmarks process.  And I want to thank the owner

         13  for testifying because he has convinced me more so

         14  than before, why this should be landmarked, because

         15  since all the other properties by this particular

         16  person have been destroyed, the least we can do is

         17  save one property, and not say maybe at one point

         18  let this one go as well.  I recommend a yes vote.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Chairman, by

         20  all means just move it.

         21                 COUNCIL CLERK:  Council Member

         22  Perkins.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER PERKINS:  Thank you

         24  for your convincing arguments.  And I vote aye, Mr.

         25  Chairman if it is okay with you.
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          2                 COUNCIL CLERK:  Council Member

          3  Barron.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER BARRON:  I vote aye.

          5                 COUNCIL CLERK:  Council Member Palma.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER PALMA:  I vote aye.

          7                 COUNCIL CLERK:  Council Member

          8  Koppell.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Mr.

         10  Chairman, as you know I have been a staunch advocate

         11  of allowing owners to have their say in these

         12  matters.  And I do know here, not withstanding what

         13  the owner of the property said.  I am not

         14  contradicting what he said, but the suggestion was

         15  that he had not had opportunity to have input.  And

         16  yet I note, and he admitted that he did attend the

         17  Landmark hearing, which was held on October 19th of

         18  last year, which is some time ago.  He admitted he

         19  had counsel. Counsel undoubtedly was aware that

         20  there is a process, that after that vote it would go

         21  to this Council.  There was an opportunity to make

         22  further arguments.  I have looked at the statement

         23  of the Landmark Commission.  And the statement

         24  convinces me that this is of historic significance.

         25  We even have pictures and unfortunately, the
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          2  building has been allowed to be marred with graffiti

          3  and other unfortunately, you know, disturbing

          4  deterioration.   But nonetheless, it does look to me

          5  like it is in fact a building worth preserving.  And

          6  I think that the owner indicated his concern over

          7  the destruction of Penn Station, well the same thing

          8  applies here.  It certainly does not look to me like

          9  a building without historic and architectural

         10  significance. It looks in fact like the kind of

         11  building that ought to be preserved.

         12                 So while I think it is important to

         13  let owners have their say, and the owner did have

         14  his say before the Landmark Commission.

         15                 And I might say just one other thing.

         16    In answer to some of things that he said.  You

         17  know sometimes, when you are faced with a question

         18  where the answer is pretty obvious, it may look like

         19  there has been a predetermination.  But that is only

         20  because the answer is pretty obvious.  If you look

         21  at a building like this and you understand its age

         22  and its importance as part of the immigration to

         23  this country, and the development of different

         24  communities, including the German- American

         25  community of which I am a part, you can quickly see
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          2  that this is a logical landmark.  So I know you felt

          3  that the decision had been made, sort of in advance.

          4    But it was made, I suspect, because it looked so

          5  clear that this was in fact the kind of property

          6  that ought to be preserved.  And there would have to

          7  be a very strong argument against it for them to

          8  vote no.

          9                 But there has been plenty of

         10  opportunities here, including today, for you to

         11  state your opinion.  And therefore, I have no

         12  problem with the process here, and I am pleased to

         13  withdraw my request.  And to vote aye.

         14                 COUNCIL CLERK:  Council Member Oddo.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO:  I have a

         16  temporary excuse to explain my vote.  I just want to

         17  make a point.  Council Member Koppell stole my

         18  thunder a little bit.  And that is just to ask the

         19  Landmarks Commission, if they would be so kind as to

         20  reach out to the sister agency, the CAU, and to, if

         21  this building is worth landmarking and this

         22  particular architect is worth noting, then I think

         23  as Council Member Koppell said, it is an absolute

         24  disgrace that we allow it to remain in the condition

         25  that it is in.  These pictures, even though they are
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          2  black and white, the graffiti is sort of in

          3  technicolor.  So I would just ask the Landmarks

          4  Preservation Commission to reach out to one of its

          5  sister agencies in the Administration to clean up.

          6  Because it is pretty damn embarrassing.

          7                 Otherwise I vote aye and would like

          8  to associate myself with the comments of Council

          9  Member Koppell.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER KOPPELL:  Thank you.

         11                 COUNCIL CLERK:  The vote stands at

         12  six in the affirmative, none in the negative, and no

         13  abstentions, it refers to the Full Land Use

         14  Committee.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  We are going to

         16  allow Councilman McMahon, we are going back now to

         17  the other part of the hearing on the,- -

         18                 COUNCIL CLERK:  403.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER: - - no not yet.

         20  Do you want to comment on this land, no you want to

         21  comment on your bill. Okay, we are going to let

         22  Councilman McMahon.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER MCMAHON:  Mr.

         24  Chairman, I want to thank you, and the staff, and

         25  the Committee for considering this bill again.  I
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          2  apologize for not being here for the whole hearing,

          3  but as you can imagine we, you do not want to hear

          4  my whole tale of whoa, but we had to be in a lot of

          5  places at once. I want the supporters of the bill to

          6  know that we are putting it over for one more

          7  hearing.  We are going to work out any wrinkles.  We

          8  are going to do our best to work with Landmarks, but

          9  we are committed the getting this bill passed.

         10                 The fact that I was not here the

         11  whole time, you should not think that I am not

         12  committed to this bill, but I have got a couple of

         13  other things that we are working on.  And please let

         14  those who are here, know if for any reason they are

         15  not, that we are committed to it, we will get it

         16  done.  But I have got a garbage crisis exploding on

         17  my hands, and a few other things that we are working

         18  on.

         19                 So, I thank you, Mr. Chairman, we

         20  will work with the staff, and we will work with you,

         21  and we will get this bill passed as soon as

         22  possible.  It is a great, great bill.  And just

         23  thank you.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON FELDER:  Well, I have an

         25  emergency that I have to get to, so I am asking
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          2  Council Member Oddo to Chair this Committee for the

          3  rest of the testimony.  And I apologize to all of

          4  you.

          5                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  All right,

          6  let's do the next four witnesses.  My friend from

          7  Staten Island, Linda Eskonas, Mr. Trent, James

          8  Trent, from the Metropolitan Historic Structures

          9  Association, Simeon, come on down you are the next

         10  contestant, Alan, is it Solomen, from Independent

         11  Researcher.

         12                 All right, folks, two minutes each.

         13  We will start with the lady.  Thank you and welcome.

         14                 MS. ESKONAS:  Thank you.  I am

         15  testifying for the Preservation League of Staten

         16  Island and also West Brighton Restoration Society,

         17  so.  The Preservation League of Staten Island

         18  wholeheartedly supports and endorses Intro. 317, now

         19  under consideration.  We feel that especially in

         20  places as Staten Island where the pressure is to

         21  demolish viable older buildings, it is worse than at

         22  any time in the past.  These areas as well as New

         23  York City as a whole, would benefit greatly from the

         24  enactment of this bill.

         25                 People come to New York because of
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          2  what it is. Its energy, its buildings, its

          3  neighborhoods, unique districts, its stories, its

          4  history, and the feeling that you get that you are

          5  writing history while you are here.  New Yorkers are

          6  all moving fast for what they want, intensely

          7  individual, yet in harmony, like its buildings.  New

          8  York is its buildings, each block, each house with

          9  its own stories, as O'Henry said.  This is the city

         10  where people live.  They do not go away from it at

         11  night, and they love it, visitors and those who live

         12  here.

         13                 What keeps New York alive is its

         14  historic preservation.  It keeps the energy of all

         15  the people who ever came here and our own.

         16                 We must keep it from being destroyed.

         17    Each building, each neighborhood is important, yet

         18  New York is now being ripped apart.  Our unique

         19  neighborhoods gauged, our trees, environment, and

         20  open space, even our cemeteries, and sacred sites,

         21  and waterfront are destroyed, being replaced by

         22  miles of crowded, badly built inflammable cubicles,

         23  incredibly overpriced and sold on credit.  Some of

         24  these cubicles are 40 stories and some of them are

         25  small hovels crumpling up out of the earth.
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          2                 The tiny land around them replaced by

          3  rejected debris from landfills, no doubt

          4  carcinogenic.  Certainly, an insult to the living

          5  and to the dead.  A nadir of building in this

          6  fantastic, the greatest city of the world.

          7                 We must stop this.  Please vote for

          8  the Historic Notification Bill and save our city.

          9                 What the Landmarks Commission lacks

         10  in staff, they can make up for with a system of

         11  interns, which would create an intelligent and

         12  educated workforce for the future.  Buildings that

         13  are built so beautifully, and with such fine

         14  materials are trashed.

         15                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Linda, can

         16  you wrap up?

         17                 MS. ESKONAS:  Yes.

         18                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you.

         19                 MS. ESKONAS:  Destroying our

         20  infrastructure and our historic assets that makes

         21  our city so attractive is, I am sorry, and

         22  interesting to build these substandard structures at

         23  vastly inflated prices is a threat to our economy.

         24  That is the point that I wanted to make.

         25                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Okay, let's
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          2  move on, Sir.  Thank you.

          3                 MR. TRENT:  Good morning.  My name is

          4  James A. Trent, president of the Metropolitan

          5  Historic Structures Association, Inc.  MHSA was

          6  founded 29 years ago to promote house museums and

          7  historic sites in and around New York City, and in

          8  general to foster the preservation of historic

          9  buildings throughout the New York City region.

         10                 We are in support of Intro. 317.  We

         11  presently have a Landmarks Preservation Commission

         12  that has largely neglected the boroughs outside of

         13  Manhattan, and thus many worthy neighborhoods and

         14  individual structures are not served by the

         15  protection of landmark designation to the same

         16  extent as in Manhattan.  Intro. 317 will go a long

         17  way to help us play catch up on the landmark front,

         18  by stopping the demolition of potentially

         19  landmarkable buildings and force the LPC to deal the

         20  eligibility question in an expedited manner.  But of

         21  course, the law will be useful for buildings in

         22  Manhattan as well, of which there are conceivably

         23  still many more that are eligible for landmark

         24  status that presently do not enjoy such status.

         25                 We urge quick passage of this
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          2  eminently wise legislation.  We need all the tools

          3  we can get to stave off the destruction of our

          4  architectural history and heritage in this

          5  overheated real estate market.

          6                 Thank you for the opportunity to

          7  testify.

          8                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you.

          9                 MR. BANKOFF:  Good morning Council

         10  members.  Once again I am Simeon Bankoff, Executive

         11  Director of the Historic District Council.  I would

         12  like to thank the Council for the opportunity to

         13  testify on this bill again.  I would also like to

         14  thank all of my colleagues who are joining us in

         15  support.  Over 69 community organizations from all

         16  five boroughs have signed on in support of this

         17  bill, many of the representatives are here and many

         18  more are working to make this city the great place

         19  that it is everyday.

         20                 My colleagues have already spoken

         21  about the need for this bill.  I believe that the

         22  Council knows it.  If the Council would like I have

         23  submitted my testimony, immortal redirect that talks

         24  about the real need to save our historic

         25  neighborhoods.
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          2                 What I would like to really address

          3  is the process that this bill really gets to the

          4  point of.  This creates a process that allows

          5  developers and community residents to discuss the

          6  preservation of their neighborhoods in a defined

          7  framework. It is a fair and equitable, and provides

          8  the LPC with the tools that the agency needs to

          9  complete its own mandate of identification and

         10  preservation, which it currently does not have.

         11                 There are some possible issues with

         12  actual implementation that have been brought up in

         13  conversations both with Council as well as with

         14  Agency.  I would like to very briefly address three

         15  of those, which is that earlier there was a comment

         16  about the awareness of owners.  We feel that with

         17  the inclusion of Councilman Felder's contract

         18  language, this gives an added public awareness to

         19  this process and also the possibility of landmark

         20  designation that is fair to owners of properties.

         21                 The timing of the bill, which has

         22  also been brought up with regard to the five days,

         23  the ten days, that is currently based on the current

         24  demo permit process.  There is room to move within

         25  it.  Perhaps it could elongated.  I do not think it
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          2  should be shortened.  It is based on a 40- day

          3  process as it is.  And would only increase the time

          4  for an additional ten days.

          5                 And finally, the main concern which

          6  has been brought up by the Administration, which is

          7  about staff resourcing.  And we truly feel this.

          8  However, we feel that by instituting this idea as

          9  public policy, which I believe everyone has believed

         10  is essentially sound public policy, we will be

         11  requiring the Administration to step up to the plate

         12  and put the resources where they are needed.

         13                 Thank you.

         14                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you.

         15                 MR. SOLOMEN:  My name is Alan

         16  Solomen, I represent M. Fine Lumber Company of

         17  Brooklyn.  We salvage wood from demolished New York

         18  buildings.  Since 1933, the company's president,

         19  Louis Fine, estimates that we have salvaged over 1

         20  billion board feet as structural lumber from these

         21  buildings. But I am also here today because of a

         22  love of historic preservation, and the city's

         23  history, and I have worked on behalf of an 1832

         24  warehouse in lower Manhattan.  So it is a bit of a

         25  contradiction between demolition and preservation.
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          2                 But I think this bill, 317- A, is a

          3  good way to define a new balance between these two

          4  forces in the City.  But I am here to basically

          5  learn about the competing interests, and have not

          6  studied the bill in depth.  But I have learned a few

          7  things from my experience in the antique lumber

          8  business, in the preservation campaign.

          9                 In the antique lumber business, when

         10  a trailer pulls up to our yard with a load of wood,

         11  it is difficult to know if the wood on that building

         12  is from an insignificant building that does not have

         13  much preservation value, or if it came from a

         14  potential landmark, maybe an undiscovered Catskill

         15  commercial building.  So this bill would at least

         16  ensure us and our buyers that the wood that comes

         17  out of our yard has been approved for destruction by

         18  the New York Landmark Preservation Commission.

         19                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  But you are

         20  not an accessory after the fact.

         21                 MR. SOLOMEN:  Yes, it would take a

         22  load off of us. This bill would also change the fate

         23  of a classical revival warehouse at 211 Pearl

         24  Street, which is now reduced to four stories of

         25  facade, and acts as a garage entrance way.  The
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          2  critical point was in 2002, a 30- day standstill

          3  agreement was announced by the Landmark Preservation

          4  Commission to study the building.  Just one business

          5  day later the DOB Records granted the developer a

          6  demolition permit.  This arrangement would have been

          7  illegal under the proposed bill, not just

          8  questionable.

          9                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Okay, just

         10  so I understand your business.  You, people knock

         11  down old buildings.

         12                 MR. SOLOMEN:  Right.

         13                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  They think

         14  that they can then take some of that lumber, and if

         15  it is old enough or has certain value, they come to

         16  your business and they sell it to you.

         17                 MR. SOLOMEN:  Right.  Like this piece

         18  of flooring was once a New York building.

         19                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:

         20  Interesting.

         21                 MR. SOLOMEN:  It was once, you know,

         22  part of a New York City building.

         23                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:

         24  Interesting.  Okay.  We have with us the Majority

         25  Whip, Council Member Comrie from Queens, who we have
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          2  to do a little bit of a housekeeping item, and he is

          3  going to vote on the LU504.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER COMRIE:  I vote yes to

          5  LU504, the Germania Bank Building.

          6                 COUNCIL CLERK:  The vote stands at

          7  seven in the affirmative, none in the negative, and

          8  no abstentions, refer to the Full Land Use

          9  Committee.

         10                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Does

         11  anybody have any questions?

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER COMRIE:  Yes.  I am

         13  curious as to, how do you know what sustainable wood

         14  is?  Is there a test that you do?  I am just curious

         15  as to your business.  And how do you remarket it?

         16  It is not really questions that are germane to the

         17  meeting, I am just curious.  It is a curiosity.

         18                 MR. SOLOMEN:  I can leave you with a

         19  brochure.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER COMRIE:  Okay.  All

         21  right.  Thank you.

         22                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Okay, thank

         23  you folks. The next panel is Teri Slater, Defenders

         24  of the Historic Upper East Side, Kate Wood, Landmark

         25  West, Mr. Michael Slattery from the Real Estate
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          2  Board of New York, and Angela D'Aluto, Preservation

          3  League of Staten Island.

          4                 Start with Teri.

          5                 MS. SLATER:  Good afternoon.  Thank

          6  you for having this hearing.  The Historic, the word

          7  historic in our name refers to those properties that

          8  are protected, and also the properties on the Upper

          9  East Side that are not protected deserving of

         10  protection, the historic buildings and future

         11  landmarks.  We are here to lend our wholehearted

         12  support to Intro. 317 and ask that you make sure it

         13  passes without delay, because the City, not a group

         14  of contractors/developers should have oversight of

         15  its historic fabric, some mechanism whereby there is

         16  oversight when older buildings are slated for

         17  demolition.

         18                 Do you know you can drive in Staten

         19  Island, and in other boroughs for five and ten

         20  minutes and not see a single old building.  This is

         21  a disgrace.  It really is.  I mean, we can change

         22  the place names, or just forget place names, and

         23  refer to Staten Island, Manhattan, the Bronx, and

         24  Brooklyn, because there will be no identifiable

         25  differences between neighborhoods.  We are losing
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          2  our historic fabric.

          3                 So, this bill gives the Landmark

          4  Commission the teeth to review those buildings

          5  slated for demolition.  And I hope this passes

          6  without delay.  My colleagues do as well.

          7                 Thank you very much.

          8                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you.

          9                 MS. WOOD:  Thank you.  I am Kate Wood

         10  speaking on behalf of Landmark West.  Landmark West

         11  is one of the many organizations throughout the City

         12  that has endorsed this bill.  I come here to lend my

         13  wholehearted support.

         14                 Landmark West is the advocacy

         15  organization for the over 2,600 landmarked buildings

         16  of the Upper West Side between 59th Street and 110th

         17  Street.  But beyond those 2,600 buildings there are

         18  many more buildings that are not protected

         19  landmarks, but which need to be looked at, and

         20  considered before they are lost.

         21                 Communities and the Landmarks

         22  Preservation Commission need more tools like this

         23  one to preserve New York's historic neighborhoods.

         24  And this creates a sound, ordered, predictable

         25  process for ensuring that our irreplaceable historic
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          2  fabric is not wantingly destroyed, but ensures that

          3  there is open discussion and consideration.

          4                 And I would just like to thank this

          5  Committee and the larger Council for being as

          6  proactive as it has been on landmark issues, and as

          7  engaged in landmark issues and historic

          8  neighborhoods as it has been.  The historic

          9  neighborhoods of New York need your support and

         10  leadership.  And we appreciate it.

         11                 Thank you so much.

         12                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you.

         13  Ms. D'Aluto.

         14                 MS. D'ALUTO:  Hello.  As a resident

         15  of Staten Island, I support the Demolition Delay

         16  Bill.  I feel that it is a proactive piece of

         17  legislation, that will provide fair warning to

         18  property owners who purchase older buildings with

         19  the intention of demolition.

         20                 This bill provides a fair review

         21  before a demolition permit is issued of all

         22  structures 50 years and older. I am also a realtor.

         23  And I feel that this bill is a helpful tool to

         24  disclose the potential historic significance of a

         25  building before it is sold to an unknowing
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          2  purchaser.  As a realtor, it is my responsibility to

          3  disclose my obligations to a potential buyer or

          4  seller.  And this would be a helpful tool.  And

          5  having this bill will provide a consistent

          6  professional disclosure format. If a buyer is only

          7  looking to demolish a newly acquired property, they

          8  will have a fair chance to work with the procedure

          9  that will be in place.

         10                 Also, as a preservationist, with the

         11  Preservation League on Staten Island and the Port

         12  Richmond community, we often chase after historic

         13  buildings, only after demolition plans are made

         14  public.  And with the recent example of the HH

         15  Richardson House on Staten Island, it was landmarked

         16  at the 11th hour.  We almost lost a very significant

         17  building, part of our history.  And this is the kind

         18  of thing that should be avoided if this bill is

         19  passed, because it really does provide disclosure.

         20                 Finally, it will just to sum it up,

         21  many neighborhoods throughout New York City have

         22  been threatened and the demolition of historically

         23  significant buildings are a part of the neighborhood

         24  character.  And we are losing that.  The Landmark

         25  Commission will need extra staff and that is a
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          2  reality. And ideas have been proposed by the

          3  Historic District Council.

          4                 Thank you and I hope that this passes

          5  because it does provide fair warning.  Thank you.

          6                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you

          7  very much. Mr. Slattery.

          8                 MR. SLATTERY:  Good afternoon, Mike

          9  Slattery Real Estate Board of New York.  I feel a

         10  little bit out of place here, not because of my

         11  gender but because of my position on this bill. We

         12  oppose this bill.  We submitted extensive testimony

         13  before and I do not want repeat it here.

         14                 I will comment, though, on the

         15  provision in it to include a notification in the

         16  contract of sale.  I think that is harmful.  It

         17  makes the bill more objectionable.  We have now gone

         18  from a process where we are concerned about the

         19  impact on new development, now we are going to

         20  extend that concern to any project that is going to

         21  be sold.

         22                 And, respectfully, to my persons to

         23  the left here, with our ten- thousand members, I

         24  think our brokers are not going to be very eager to

         25  have additional fiduciary responsibilities in terms
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          2  of landmark issues.   It is hard enough to sell

          3  property in this market and to try to be successful

          4  at it.  To have additional responsibilities in terms

          5  of disclosure, I think is problematic.

          6                 But I think this is expanding the

          7  bill well beyond its usefulness, as we said before.

          8                 Thank you.

          9                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you.

         10  I was just informed that the Administration is not

         11  testifying on the bill. Apparently, Ms. Jackier did

         12  not want the one- on- one show down with me that we

         13  have all been waiting for.  No just kidding.  But we

         14  have one other witness, Carolyn Kent.  Thank you

         15  folks.

         16                 Welcome Ms. Kent.  I kind of like

         17  this.  Where is my Counsel, Rob, find out if the

         18  Chair of this Committee can his own budget or what

         19  powers I can use in the next five minutes. And

         20  prepare a memo to the next speaker that I want to be

         21  chair of some sort of committee.  Go ahead Ms. Kent,

         22  my dialogue is over.

         23                 MS. KENT:  Yes, Carolyn Kent,

         24  representing the Chair of Community Board 9,

         25  Manhattan.  He is fully in support of 317.  And I
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          2  will just not read through our statement, which

          3  includes descriptions of two extremely important

          4  southern most buildings of distinguished rows.  One

          5  was landmarked, The other not landmarked, but now

          6  landmarked, which through inadvertent mistakes were,

          7  you know, given demolition permits, were on their

          8  way, except for the alert neighbor that found it and

          9  called a million people.

         10                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Ms. Kent,

         11  can I interrupt you.  The Chair of the Land Use

         12  Committee just walked in and nearly fainted because

         13  she saw me in this position.  Get use to this, this

         14  is the wave of the future.  By the way we just

         15  landmarked all of Staten Island and we are working

         16  our way over the Verrazano.

         17                 MS. KENT:  But let me just get to the

         18  main point that I bring down from Board 9, which

         19  covers Morningside Heights, Manhattanville, and West

         20  Harlem.  And that is that we would like the bill to

         21  extend itself a little to guarantee notification to

         22  the Community Boards.  We feel that the Boards are

         23  so close to the reality of specific buildings, some

         24  of which are in a long process of the collection of

         25  information that might lead to a portrait of
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          2  significance for the of landmarking.  And that they

          3  should be brought in.  And what I am going to do

          4  because Councilman McMahon has had to leave, I will

          5  just put one of these in his box.  And I will draw

          6  some lines where we say we urge this.  We urge this

          7  from our experience in Community 9, that

          8  notification be given to the Boards, where we can

          9  then be directly involved also with decisions

         10  affecting the property.

         11                 Thank you very much.

         12                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Thank you.

         13                 MS. KENT:  And I want to second

         14  everything that Kate Woods said about the tremendous

         15  assist to the preservation effort of New York that

         16  we are finding in the Council in various ways.

         17  Thank you all.

         18                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  We will

         19  relay those sentiments to the Chair.  And speaking

         20  on behalf of the Chair and Councilman McMahon the

         21  author of the bill, please know that, I know

         22  personally how committed they are to getting this

         23  done.  And we look forward to working with the

         24  Administration and everyone else.  Actually we have

         25  two more speakers, one in opposition, Lisa Kersavage
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          2  from the Municipal Art Society.  And Mitchell, is

          3  there a Mitchell, sir you want to come up.  Do I

          4  have this right, the Municipal Art Society is in

          5  opposition?

          6                 MS. KERSAVAGE:  I am Lisa Kersavage

          7  speaking on behalf of the Municipal Art Society's

          8  Preservation Committee, which reviewed Intro. 317.

          9  We are glad that the Historic District Council and

         10  Councilman McMahon brought forward this important

         11  issue and agree that a delay in the issuance of

         12  demolition permits could avoid the senseless

         13  demolition of some historic buildings.

         14                 With that said we have a number of

         15  concerns about the proposed bill.  Our foremost

         16  concern is with the burden this will place on the

         17  Commission staff.  The staff review of potentially

         18  thousands of demolition permits a year could be

         19  overly burdensome.  We say this knowing the

         20  challenge the Commission has in keeping up with the

         21  number of permits they must issue every year.  What

         22  with the minimal funding the City provides them, if

         23  the Council is going to pass this bill, you would

         24  need simultaneously increase the Commission's

         25  budget.

                                                            56

          1  SUBCOMMITTEE ON LANDMARKS

          2                 Furthermore, if this bill were passed

          3  the Commission's whole designation process would be

          4  driven by what is slated for demolition, rather than

          5  what buildings are most significant.  We believe

          6  this is the worst possible way for the Commission to

          7  carry out their designation program.

          8                 Groups across the City have provided

          9  the Commission with lists of significant buildings

         10  and districts that need to be designated.

         11  Commission, itself, undoubtedly, has a priority list

         12  of buildings they want to designate.  And with

         13  aggressive rezonings in neighborhoods like

         14  Greenpoint, Williamsburg, and the Far West Side,

         15  there are hundreds of buildings at risk.  What we

         16  need is for the Commission to use the law, and the

         17  tools they have at their disposal to designate more

         18  of these buildings that have already been identified

         19  as significant.

         20                 And we will look to the Council's

         21  support on these designations.  This legislation is

         22  faulty in a number of procedural ways.  In

         23  particular, during the one year moratorium, in which

         24  the Commission can calendar the building, the owners

         25  have no process by which they can seek relief.
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          2                 The real problem that we see is that

          3  increasingly the permits under which buildings are

          4  demolished are alteration permits, particularly

          5  self- certified alteration permits.  And I cite an

          6  example in my written testimony, I can give, that is

          7  rather alarming from Red Hook.

          8                 Despite the fact that we cannot

          9  support this, we do feel strongly that having this

         10  information on pending demolitions in the public

         11  realm would be very useful.  And we suggest that

         12  DOB- -  Could I just finish a couple more sentences?

         13  DOB lists the applications for demolition on their

         14  web site with a picture of the building supplied by

         15  the applicant during the delay period, that would

         16  allow for community members, and most importantly

         17  community boards, to carefully review the buildings

         18  and contact the Commission of those that appear to

         19  be significant.  So it would be far less burdensome

         20  on the Commission, and potentially quite effective.

         21                 Furthermore, community groups would

         22  be able to identify those places, while modest in

         23  architecture, are laden with historic and cultural

         24  meaning to their neighborhood. Details of how this

         25  process would work remain to be determined. But we
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          2  would gladly lend support to such a system.

          3                 We appreciate the opportunity to

          4  share our goals.

          5                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Before we

          6  get to Mr. Grubler, let me just say that on the

          7  point about professional certification, I am not

          8  sure you are going to find a Council member in this

          9  body who would disagree with you, that we are

         10  troubled on so many different levels about

         11  professional certification.  It is a fight that we

         12  have been fighting, particularly on Staten Island,

         13  but I know in lots of communities.

         14                 With respect to the staffing.  It

         15  fell upon this Council to provide $335,000 to City

         16  Planning, because we know how busy City Planning.

         17  Unfortunately, that money is not baselined because

         18  we cannot baseline.  It is tough for an agency to

         19  hire people when they are hiring on potential one

         20  shots.  And while we all recognize that this would

         21  additional burdens to the LPC, and that they would

         22  need more resources, that money needs to be

         23  baselined by the other side of City Hall.  So what I

         24  would ask on behalf of the Committee, is that the

         25  Municipal Art Society use its good offices to lobby
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          2  the Administration to add money.

          3                 In the big picture of things where we

          4  spend money, on things that I certainly do not

          5  support, we spend lots of money.  We need a fraction

          6  of a fraction to empower LPC.  So I would ask on

          7  behalf of the Chair and the Committee, that you guys

          8  help lobby the Administration so we get the

          9  additional resources to carry out the additional

         10  responsibilities.

         11                 MS. KERSAVAGE:  Absolutely.

         12                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Sir.

         13                 MR. GRUBLER:  My name is Mitchell

         14  Grubler, I am the Executive Director of the Queens

         15  Historical Society.  I am also a member of the

         16  Queens Preservation Council and a newly formed group

         17  the Four Borough Preservation Alliance.  I would

         18  like to read a letter to you that we received just

         19  yesterday, that is the Queens Historical Society.

         20  It is from Kim Kindia (phonetic), a lifelong Queens

         21  resident, a resident of Elmhurst, Queens.

         22                  "I am writing to you for advice

         23  about a house in my neighborhood that is scheduled

         24  for demolition.  I am not sure what can be done at

         25  this stage, but I am hoping that maybe something is
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          2  possible.  The house is located at 42- 79 Hampton

          3  Street.  It is a large brick structure with a small

          4  front porch. The house is probably about 100 years

          5  old.

          6                 Recently, I noticed that they were

          7  putting up ominous plywood fencing around the lot.

          8  And I just looked up the building permit.  It is

          9  scheduled for demolition.

         10                 My grandmother lives across the

         11  street from the house, where I grew up.  I have seen

         12  that house outside that window for as long as I can

         13  remember.  I live only two blocks down Hampton

         14  Street from her.  Unfortunately, we are in a very

         15  densely populated neighborhood.  All around us

         16  charming old houses on any decent size lots, are

         17  being torn down and replaced with dull, often

         18  shoddily built, brick multi- family boxes.

         19                 I always see these demolition

         20  projects with sorrow.  And I usually just let it go.

         21    But for some reason the idea of the view outside

         22  my grandmother's house changing so drastically, has

         23  really gotten to me.

         24                 Is there anything that can be done at

         25  this stage to save the house, delay the demolition,
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          2  or any other step?  Can the resources of the Queens

          3  Historical Society or other preservation societies

          4  be mobilized?  I would appreciate any advice or

          5  information you could give me."

          6                 And the reason why I wanted to cite

          7  this letter is because it is just one example of a

          8  grassroots ground swell.  It is not just us

          9  preservationists anymore.  But it is a large voting

         10  block of your constituents that have had enough and

         11  are fed up with the changes to the traditional

         12  character of traditional neighborhoods.

         13                 Just a year ago this month, there was

         14  a rally in front of Queens Borough Hall, with 200

         15  people who were saying enough is enough.  Passing

         16  this bill would be the Council's response to the

         17  frustration of their constituents.

         18                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  I thank you

         19  for coming. So, let me ask you, you said Four

         20  Borough, who did we leave out?

         21                 MR. GRUBLER:  Manhattan.

         22                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  Is there

         23  anyone else?

         24                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  No, that

         25  is it.
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          2                 ACTING CHAIRPERSON ODDO:  With that I

          3  would like to do one other item, and that is to

          4  change the rules of the Committee to make me the

          5  permanent Chair.  Thank you folks.

          6                 We will close the hearing now.  And

          7  the vote is laid over until another time.  This

          8  meeting is now adjourned.

          9                 (Hearing adjourned at 11:05 a.m.)

         10                 (The following testimony was read

         11  into the record.)

         12

         13  Testimony of:

         14  James G. Ferreri

         15  President

         16  The Preservation League of Staten Island

         17                 In today's technology- driven world,

         18  it seems impossible that we do not have to place, a

         19  tool that would provide an even playing field for

         20  both buyers and sellers of antique buildings.  The

         21  bill to delay demolition that has been set forth

         22  would indeed allow both buyers and sellers to know

         23  the rules going in.  A buyer would know that any

         24  building of a certain age must be reviewed before a

         25  demolition permit is granted, therefore, any plan to
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          2  buy and demolish, would, of necessity, be clear to

          3  both parties involved in the sale.  No more guess

          4  work or complaints.

          5                      The Preservation League of

          6  Staten Island wholeheartedly endorses Introduced.

          7  317, the "Demolition Delay" bill, now under

          8  consideration.  We feel that, especially in places

          9  such as Staten Island, where the pressure to

         10  demolish viable older building stock is worse than

         11  at any time past, these areas, as well as New York

         12  City as whole, would greatly benefit from enactment

         13  of this bill.

         14                 (Hearing concluded at 12:15 p.m.)
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